Ashraf Elalfi

Backend software engineer and CSD® experienced in building web applications following agile serving lots of users with a passion for automation. Working with multicultural and international teams.

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia +60 11-2553-8663 iam@develalfy.me Ashraf Elalfi (develalfy.me) LinkedIn/develalfy GitHub/develalfy

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sam Media — Backend Software Engineer | PHP

software company in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia August 2022 - PRESENT

Developing, refactoring and enhancing connections between our platform and go different mobile network operators with about more than 1.5 million subscribers.

** PHP, MySql, CI/CD, Gitlab, Jenkins, Sentry, Kibana, Docker.

Areeb Technology — Backend Software Engineer & Squad lead

software company in Cairo, Egypt NOV 2018 - August 2022

Invesna. Lead the squad to achieve every sprint goal for about a year. *CSD, Scrum, Azure boards.*

Developed generic components and refactored core features in this large investment project. *Laravel, MySql, Postman*

Increased Unit testing code coverage to be 40% from scratch. *PHPUnit, Mockery, Pair-Mob programming.*

Automated the process of Integration and Deployment. Azure DevOps, CI, CD, Git-Flow.

Introduced Changelog to keep tracking the progress. Built 4 environments (dev-test-uat-prod), AWS

Upgraded environments from Amazon Linux to Amazon Linux 2.

Boxooo. Designed system structure to have Repository-Service pattern. Developed core features following TDD, *Laravel, MySql, PHPUnit.* Built multiple environments. *AWS, Azure DevOps*

Doobo. Helped the team to deploy to production for the first time, *AWS, Azure DevOps.*

** Built a bash script to backup the database daily for non-production environments.

Robusta Studio — Backend Software Engineer

software house in Cairo, Egypt NOV 2017 - NOV 2018

Developed several web applications like Mountain view, Faragalla, DAN, Gazef, Trackmena, Couponat, Supermama, Coach to win, Go bus, Coast82 and AXA. Laravel, PHP, MySql, PostgreSql, AWS, Docker, Javascript, WordPress

Botler.io — Backend Software Engineer,

Chatbots in Remote, Dubai MAY 2017 - OCT 2017

Worked on a chatbot service for companies. Laravel, Docker

STACK

Proficient: PHP, Laravel, SQL, MySQL, Git, AWS, Docker, Linux, CI/CD, Eloquent

Familiar: Bash, Javascript, GO, Python, NoSql, Doctrine, Symphony, Laminas, TypeScript

CERTIFICATES

Certified Scrum Developer (CSD) — Scrum Alliance.

Credential ID: 1506741

LANGUAGES

Arabic native **English** Very good **German** beginner

VOLUNTEERING

Slack platform community —
Cairo chapter leader

DevMix — Core member

IT-Geeks — Founder

Ousta Technologies — Backend Software Engineer,

Transportation in Cairo, Egypt OCT 2015 - MAR 2017

Member of the backend team, producing a platform with SaaS architectures and DevOps, resulting in a successful product and Agile culture using cutting-edge technologies such as *Amazon Web Services (AWS)*, *Jenkins, API Gateway, NGINX, JavaScript/Typescript, Docker, PHP, JIRA*

Links:- <u>Ousta wins His Highness Sheikh Salem Al-Ali Al-Sabah Informatics</u> <u>Award (thinkmarketingmagazine.com)</u>

E-motion digital agency — Backend Software Engineer,

Software house in Cairo, Egypt JUL 2014 - SEP 2015

Developed several web applications like Ceramica Innova, MediGroup, Egec, Universal, Suprimo. *PHP, MySql, Zendframework2*

leasoft — Co-Founder & Backend Software Engineer,

Software house in Mansoura, Egypt SEP 2013 - JUL 2014

Developed several web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Laravel, MySql

Emagile — Backend Software Engineer,

Software house in Mansoura, Egypt APR 2013 - SEP 2013

Developed several web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySql

EDUCATION

Egypt Higher Institute of Engineering and Technology,

Bachelor in Computer Science.

EU Blue Card eligible university & degree 2012 - 2015